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October 31, 2012

Via Facsimile: 314-652-3112

Mr. Grant R. Doty

ACLU of Eastern Missouri
454 Whittier Street

St. Louis, MO 63108

Re: Anaka Hunter v. Salem Public Library, et al., EDMO04:12-CV-0004-ERW

Dear Grant:

T am in receipt of your email informing us that there is no chance your client will be present at'

her deposition tomorrow and of your motion to quash: The notices of deposition for dates prior to .
November 2 and locations other than those stated in the initial notice were issued to accommodate -

your request and the request of your client that the deposition be held in Rolla on November 1, 2012
Please provide the first available dates for your client’s deposition. We will agree to take the
deposition at a later date, but only on the condition that we are given seven days from the date of your

client’s deposition in which to file our expert’s report, and that other deadlines be extended

accordingly. Please contact me if you have any concerns with this arrangement. -
Very truly yours,
BAIRD, LIGHTNER, MILLSAP & HARPOOL, P.C.

By %/ﬁ@«_

Matt Eolognh
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